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July 17, 2003

Nancy Schnitzer, Docket Manager
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated

Post Office Box 2214
Tallahassee, Florida 32316-2214

Re: Docket No. 030608-TP
Dear Ms. Schnitzer:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of Amendment No. One to
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between Sprint-Florida,
Incorporated and Smart City Solutions, LLC, which was filed in this office on July 15, 2003,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

142003
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PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Kay Flynn

From: Schnitzer, Nancy R [CC] [Nancy.Schnitzer@mail.sprint.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2003 3:01 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Jason Rojas; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn; Hong Wang; Whitt, Chrystal [CC]

Subject: RE: 030608-TP - Sprint-Florida Incorporated/Smart City Solutions, LLC - Amendment No.
One to IURC

Thanks. 1I've requested the revisions and will provide to you as soon as I receive the

corrected page.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates [mailto:JBates@psc.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2003 2:14 PM

To: Schnitzer, Nancy R [CC]

Cc: Jason Rojas; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn; Hong Wang

Subject: 030608-TP - Sprint-Florida Incorporated/Smart City Solutions,
LLC - Amendment No. One to IURC

Nancy,
Amendment No. One was filed March 6, 2003, in Docket No. 030233-TP.

Since an Amendment No. One is already in effect, I will need a corrected
transmittal letter AND corrected signature page. Both should indicate the
amendment is Amendment No. Two.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Voice (850) 413-6538
Fax (850) 413-6539
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Kay Flynn Q 3QQQ3'£'O

To: Jeff Bates; Hong Wang

Cc: Jason Rojas; Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: 030608-TP - Sprint-Florida Incorporated/Smart City Solutions, LLC - Amendment No.
One to IURC

Will do.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2003 9:31 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang

Cc: Jason Rojas; Sally Simmons

Subject: FW: 030608-TP - Sprint-Florida Incorporated/Smart City
Solutions, LLC - Amendment No. One to IURC

Kay/Hong, please add this e-mail to the docket file shown above for future reference.
Thanks,
Jeff

————— Original Message-----

From: Schnitzer, Nancy R [CC] [mailto:Nancy.Schnitzer@mail.sprint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2003 2:38 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Sally Simmons; Jason Rojas

Subject: RE: 030608-TP - Sprint-Florida Incorporated/Smart City
Solutions, LLC - Amendment No. One to IURC

We received the signed agreement today in Kansas City and it is being overnighted to
Tallahassee. We will process and get it over to you.

thank you

————— Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates [mailto:JBates@psc.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2003 11:54 AM

To: Schnitzer, Nancy R [CC]

Cc: Sally Simmons; Jason Rojas

Subject: RE: 030608-TP - Sprint-Florida Incorporated/Smart City
Solutions, LLC - Amendment No. One to IURC

Nancy,

What is the status of the correction I requested on September 4, 20032 Do
you forsee additional time required to secure the signatures for the
correction(s)?

Please let me know so I can make appropriate changes to the CASR, or file a
recommendation for agenda.

Jeff

—————— Original Message-----

From: Schnitzer, Nancy R [CC] [mailto:Nancy.Schnitzer@mail.sprint.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2003 1:00 PM

To: Jeff Bates




— —
CCA Official Document. .. 9/25/2003 9:32 AM
Subject: RE: 030608-TP - Sprint-Florida Incorporated/Smart City

Solutions, LLC - Amendment No. One to IURC

I spoke to the account manager and he is working to have the changed
Amendment Number Two signed by Smart City.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates [mailto:JBates@psc.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2003 11:59 AM

To: Schnitzer, Nancy R [CC]

Subject: RE: 030608-TP - Sprint-Florida Incorporated/Smart City
Solutions, LLC - Amendment No. One to IURC

Importance: High

Do you have an update on the status of the corrections I've requested?

————— Original Message-----

From: Schnitzer, Nancy R [CC] [mailto:Nancy.Schnitzer@mail.sprint.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2003 3:01 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Jason Rojas; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn; Hong Wang; Whitt, Chrystal
[CC]

Subject: RE: 030608-TP - Sprint-Florida Incorporated/Smart City
Solutions, LLC - Amendment No. One to IURC

Thanks. 1I've requested the revisions and will provide to you as soon as I
receive the corrected page.

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



